
 

 

To:  

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

435 Oakland Mills Road  

Columbia, Maryland 21046, USA 

Subject: FCC Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2ACUD-PC2M 

Applicant: PetPace Ltd. 

To whom it may concern, 

This is to request a Class II Permissive Change for the above FCC ID, originally 
granted on 9/14/2023. 

 

The requested change is: allow the integration of the above module in a portable device 
(FCC ID: 2ACUD-PC2), as the original approval of the module was for mobile devices. 

No hardware or software changes are made to the module for this integration. 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Date: 9/20/2023 

  


